Kittatinny Lodge V Order of the Arrow, BSA

Lodge Quarterly Meeting May 18, 1999

The May Quarterly Meeting was called to order by Lodge Chief Adam Kenderdine.

Officer Reports

Chief - Adam Kenderdine congratulated all of the new Ordeal and Brotherhood members and explained Lodge Quarterly Meeting procedure.

Vice-Chief of Administration - Jeff Reichart encouraged members to remain active on committees.

Vice-Chief of Activities - Jordan Hitchens encouraged all members to remain active in the lodge.

Secretary - The minutes from the April Quarterly Meeting were presented by Jonathan Trump. Dan Bigamin moved to accept the minutes and the motion was seconded by Bill Knappenberger. The motion carried.

Treasurer - The April budget was presented by Joe Buchert. The motion to accept the budget was made by Josh Abromowitz and seconded by Steve Dibler. The motion carried.

Committee Reports

Activities - Dave Palmer said that weekend went well and that birch beer will be supplied at the Saturday cracker barrel at every weekend, starting with this one. He also announced that this will be his last weekend as chair.

Circle - No report.

CP&E - Joe Sobjak thanked everyone who helped him with his committee and encouraged new Ordeal members to join the committee.

Ceremonies - Bill Knappenberger reported that the ceremonies all were spectacular and that he will be finding people to fulfill both positions of Ordeal and Brotherhood Ceremonies chairmen.

Conclave - Mike Barner informed the lodge that there are a few Kittatinny slots left for Conclave '99. Conclave forms are in the Wolf's Tale.

Kitchen - Steve Kline reported that additional help is needed in the kitchen during weekends.

Kittatinny Inc. - Tom Rahn announced that the committee did well at the weekend and will have new items in September.

Membership - Jefferson Davis reminded everyone that Lodge dues will be accepted starting at the September weekend...

Publications - Steve Dibler announced that Operation Archive is nearly complete, with finishing touches being added in September. Steve also reported that Derek Semsick will be taking over as chairman for the lodge's next year. The deadline for the July/August Wolf's Tale is June 1, 1999.

Service - Sue Zierle thanked all of the crew chiefs.

Ordeal - Richard Fowler congratulated all of the new Ordeal members and thanked all of the Elangomats.

Brotherhood - Troy Miller said that the committee would like to thank all brothers who helped with Brotherhood testing. Troy also congratulated the twenty-seven brothers sealed their bonds in Brotherhood.

Vigil - No report.

Health & Safety - Mike Russo reported that there were four lacerations, two splinters, two blisters, two upset stomachs, one second-degree burn, one headache, and one tick for the weekend.

Clans

Beaver - Andrew Hoffmaster reported that the clan received 29 new members and announced that the Minsi-Memeu Trail Clean-up will be held on June 5, beginning with parking cars for National Camp School. Andrew also invited all clans to participate in the September Beaver Invitational.

Wild Potato - James Hoffman announced that the clan received ten new members and announced that the first annual Wild Potato Basketball Tournament was won by the Beaver Clan.

Snipe - No report.

Wolf - No report.

Turtle - No report.

Adviser Reports

Lodge Adviser - Harry Hatt congratulated all new Ordeal, Brotherhood, and Vigil members.

Staff Adviser - Joanne Schoffstall thanked everyone for the service performed during the weekend and asked to help cleanup after the weekend.

Lodge Assoc. Adviser - Mike Barner thanked everyone for coming and encouraged everyone to have fellowship and fun. Harry Hatt thanked Mike for his service to the lodge and introduced Rich Keppler as the new Assoc. Lodge Adviser.

Old Business

The 1999-2000 Lodge Officer Slate was presented: Jeff Reichart as Lodge Chief, Jonathan Trump as Vice-Chief of Administration, Joe Buchert as Vice-Chief of Activities, Steve Dibler as Secretary, and Tom Rahn as Treasurer. Bill Knappenberger moved to accept the slate and the motion was seconded by Kyle Luckenbill. The motion carried, and the new officers were accepted.

New Business

 A motion was made by Jefferson Davis and seconded by Keith Roeckle to purchase a new vacuum cleaner for the Kittatinny room. The motion carried.

Good of the Order

- Jeff Reichart handed the **bead box** over to the new Vice-Chief of Administration Jonathan Trump.
- The Nevaeh Award went to the Brotherhood Committee.
- Barry Leister encouraged everyone to go to **Conclave**.

The motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Jimmy Flannery and seconded by Matthew Spots. The motion carried.

Minutes prepared by Jonathan Trump.

Respectfully Submitted,

Stephen C. Dibler 1999-2000 Lodge Secretary